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Subject: FW: Invalid Application 2023/0868/VRC
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Kind Regards
 
Chloe Page
 
Case and Management Support Officer (Planning – East Team) 
Somerset Council 
Telephone: 01749 341645
Customer Services: 0300 123 2224
Website: https://www.somerset.gov.uk

 
 

From: Marc Roach <info@mprdesigns.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 10:31 AM
To: Planning East <planningeast@somerset.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Application 2023/0868/VRC
 

Good morning
 
Please find attached a location / block plan and site plan.
 
Statement of works:
 
Condition 2 / material change on site is being varied due to developments on site that have 
exposed brick and stone walling under the existing damaged render.
 
The front elevation render is falling off so it is now being removed for repairs. 
The proposal is to retain the stone walls and brick detailing and not re-apply the render.
It is also proposed to build the front elevation extension wall in materials to match.  
 
Kind regards
 
Marc
 
 
 
On Tue, May 23, 2023 at 8:33 AM <planningeast@somerset.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your application.  We require additional information to register it as valid,

mailto:info@mprdesigns.co.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:PlanningEast@somerset.gov.uk
mailto:chloe.page@somerset.gov.uk
mailto:planningeast@somerset.gov.uk
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Produced on 29 June 2022 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.


This map shows the area bounded by 353267 147385,353409 147385,353409 147527,353267 147527,353267 147385


Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey.


Crown copyright 2022. Supplied by copla ltd trading as UKPlanningMaps.com a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100054135).


Data licence expires 29 June 2023. Unique plan reference: v2c//818517/1106538
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The contents of this drawing are copyright.


Responsibility is not accepted for errors made by others in scaling
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Works to be carried out in accordance with bye-laws and regulations


of Local Authorities and Statutory Undertakers.
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Q A Fairer, Ambitious Somerset





please see the attached letter for details.

Planning - East Team
Somerset Council

Somerset Council Disclaimer:
somerset.gov.uk/disclaimer<https://www.somerset.gov.uk/disclaimer/>

 
--
Marc Roach

MPR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LTD
34 Watts Corner    
Glastonbury
Somerset                             email:info@mprdesigns.co.uk
BA6 8FD                            home: 01458 830782
                                            mob: 07766 526042

This electronic transmission is intended only for the attention of the addressee.   It may
contain privileged & confidential information.   
If you are not the person for whom it is intended, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it.   If you have received this electronic transmission in error please
notify us immediately by telephone or email, delete the transmission and destroy any hard
copies.

All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email.  
MPR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LTD do not accept responsibility for loss or damage
resulting from this email or attachment and recommend that you subject them to your virus
checking procedures.

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsomerset.gov.uk%2Fdisclaimer&data=05%7C01%7Cchloe.page%40somerset.gov.uk%7C9f2a9b7937ad4d884f6208db5b75937c%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638204332887980363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SySnQE00UbeL8vCBZNYKsN5XXetqyGlRh6Fhjz4ovjk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fdisclaimer%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchloe.page%40somerset.gov.uk%7C9f2a9b7937ad4d884f6208db5b75937c%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638204332887980363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2Q3r2qPHhfTCOE1I8%2BgIUxC9%2FONNPh2TRRa88aWKLDs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:email%3Ainfo@mprdesigns.co.uk

